

Carrum Downs, Melbourne, Victoria. Tel:0423301940 e-mail:dimikofiarch@gmail.com linkedIn:Dimitra Kofidou

Registered Architect in Greece - Reg. Number: 154485 Overseas qualifications assessment successfully completed with AACA. Acquired skills assessment letter for migration purposes.

BIOGRAPHY

Highly Motivated Architectural Engineer with Integrated Master's Degree. Registered Architect in Greece and successfully assessed for my Qualifications Architects Overseas by Accreditation Council of Australia (AACA). Professional in major architecture programs and fast learner in new developing areas. Excited to become team member of an Australian architecture organization contribute to its development, with my skills and expertise.

EXPERIENCE

E.PE., Gialopsos Thessaloniki, 10/2021-08/2022 -Greece. Architect and Head designer for interior and exterior projects.

2020-2022 - Architect/Interior designer contractor. 10/2020-09/2021 - Kalaitzis Dimitrios, Technical Office, Agronomist Surveyor, Giannitsa, Greece. Assistant masterplans for agriculture purposes, masterplans for solar panels and construction licences.

2020 |- Eutuxia Karagiannaki, Agronomist Surveyor Engineer Oficce, Volunteer drafting and 3d designs assistant, Katerini, Greece.

2019 |- Intership in Koutras Konstantinos Interior Studio, Xanthi, Greece. Masterplans, floorplans, 3d designs and graphic designs assistant. Nicolaos Mpaltas, Technical Office, Thasos, Greece. Volunteer drafting assistant.

SKIUS Autocad Sketchup Rhino Revit V-ray 3ds Max Archicad Photoshop Illustrator Adobe Premier Microsoft Office Suite

EDUCATION

2014-2020: Integrated Master in Architectural Engineering, Democritus University, Greece. 2015: Certificate in Garden and landscape architecture.

VOCATIONAL

2021.- Expert in Social Media Marketing Techniques and Tools, Hellenic Institute of Certifications.

2021.- Web seminars in domestica about interior design, lighting, materials, 3 dvisualization.

2018.- Program learning courses(3DS MAX & V-RAY)

WORKSHOPS

2021.- Digital Attendance in Architects of Greece Conference.

2021.- Digital Attendance in Sustainable Interior Design Week, Ungreen, Brazil.

2020.- Digital Attendance in Youth Speak Forum, P&G Online Workshop.

2017. - Attendance in 10th conference of students of electrical engineering and computer engineering, Xanthi, Greece.

ACHIEVEMENTS

2020.- Diploma thesis project published in archisearch.gr

www.archisearch.gr/student-works/kentro-marmarotexnias

2018.- Published/Exhibited project in Thasos Museum, Greece.

2017.- Honored participant in public architecture design contest (Urban Oasis).

LANGUAGES

Greek English

German (Basic communicational Skills)